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ILLEGIB

COMPUTER SECURITY SUBCOMMITTEE
OCF THE
UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

SECURITY COMMITTEE

19 WAR 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Natiomal Security Ageacy Member,
USIB Security Committee

SUBJECT : Commendation

1. ‘al your Agency bas particil-
pated in the activities of the Computer Security Subcommittee of
the United States Intelligence Beard since June 1969. His role
initially was to support NSA's ceatributions te the Subcommittee's
efforts; since April 1972 he has served as the de facto NSA mem-
ber of the Subcommittee.

2. Duriag these five years knowledge of
computer security issuss and his appreciation for Commuaity coa-
corns in this ares have grown te the peint where he is recogaised
as one of the most experieanced veices oa com r security matter
in the Geverameat. From eur associatiea with it is
appareat that he has reached this experience level mostly due to
persenal interest, metivatien, and dedication to his Ageancy and to
the Community.

3. In his years of service to the Computer Security Sub-
committes he has not esaly represested the Natiemal Security Agemcy
with distinction, but also previded exceptional coatributions to our
collective Community efferts to address outstandiag issues and
problems in this most difficult area. Without the input from NSA,
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as developed, coordinated, and preseated by ‘
the Subcommittee could mot have proposed the Community
policy for releasing magnetic storage media, now before the
United States Intelligence Board. I persomally feel he is among
the most active, most enthuslastic, and most experienced mem-
bers of the Subcommittee.

4. Since my designation in 1968 as Chairman of the Sub-
committes, I have rarely singled out a participant ia our efforts
for meritorious commendation. For this reasoa I take particular

pleasure at this time in expressing to you my praise of

omtributions to our efforts and my appreciation for the
high calibre of NSA representation on the Subcommittes.

PR Shun ath
aet b

Chairman
Computer Security Subcommittee
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